

Onome Osika

Front-end engineer (HTML, CSS, React Js) with 5 years experience in working with international teams and clients, designing, building and maintaining web applications. Extensive experience in graphics design, video & motion editing, SEO. Interested in Web Development jobs.

Lagos, Nigeria
+234 913 063 3378
meetonomeosika@gmail.com
[Linkedin.com/onomeosika](https://www.linkedin.com/in/onomeosika)
<https://onomeosika.com>

WORK EXPERIENCE

JL13 Concepts, Canada — *Front End Engineer, Contract*

MAR 2023 - PRESENT

Social Media Community. building a social media community web app with a team of developers using React JS, CSS, and MongoDB to provide a seamless user experience and robust performance.

Pahek Security, Nigeria — *Web Developer & Creative Designer*

SEPT 2022 - PRESENT

Pahek Security. Revamped UI & UX of their website Layout to align more with their branding. Created Lead generation tools. Leading a more visually appealing product for clients

Pink Clinic NG - Appointment booking system. Designed and implemented the website as well as an appointment booking system to streamline patient appointments. This encouraged customers to book more appointments and not miss appointments because of the notification system. *HTML, CSS, JS, PHP*

Kazih Kits - Online Store. Designed an online store to display their products. Customized WooCommerce to suit clients specifications. *PHP, WooCommerce*

THUMMIM, Nigeria — *Web Developer, Part-time*

Leading e-learning platform in Africa JAN 2022 - PRESENT

Collaborate with the design and development team to improve the learning management system website resulting in a 50% increase in user engagement and overall satisfaction - *LearnPress, PHP, JS, HTML, CSS*

AWEENOW, Nigeria Remote — *WordPress Developer*

MAY 2022 - MAR 2023

Created a customized shortlet and hotel booking platform which also allowed customers to book inspections for lease and sale of properties.

My key responsibility was to customize WordPress themes and plugins to meet the specific requirements of the company's clients - *HTML, CSS, JS, PHP*

STACK

Proficient: HTML, CSS, ReactJs, SASS, JavaScript,, SQL, MySQL,, Git, PHP,

Familiar: AWS, c#

OTHER SKILLS

Photoshop, Illustrator, Adobe Creative Suite, Adobe Premiere, After Effects, Google Analytics, SEO, MailChimp, Email Marketing

LANGUAGES

English C2, fluent
German A1, beginner

PADDLE TECHNOLOGIES, Nigeria - Remote — *Wordpress Developer*

MAY 2022 - MAR 2023

Created a customized job board website that enabled users to apply for jobs, post job listings, and purchase resume templates with Flutterwave integrated payment processing.

I integrated a Learning Management System (LMS) into the website, which allowed users to enroll for programs online. *HTML, CSS, JS, PHP, LearnPress*

SHOPSFIT.COM, Nigeria — *Web Developer*

JAN 2021 - MAR 2022

Managed a team of back-end developers in India and managed the E-Commerce product as the only developer working from Nigeria.

I consistently improved on designs and features I met before I joined them, as well as adding better features to the E-commerce Marketplace.

Created Custom Specta Payment Extension with Magento 2 - *HTML, CSS, JS, PHP, Magento 2*

EDUCATION

Aptech Computer Education, Advanced Diploma in Software Engineering.

AUG 2016 - AUG 2018

Graduated with a distinction(A distinction is finishing 75% and above)

PROJECTS

OnomeSocial (2023). Built Social Media Web App, *ReactJs*

Thummim Nigeria(2022). Revamped Online learning Web App, *WordPress, LearnPress, PHP, JS, CSS, HTML* [view](#)

Thummim Kenya(2022). Built Online learning Web App, *WordPress, LearnPress, PHP, JS, CSS, HTML* [view](#)

Custom Specta Payment Module(2021). Built Custom payment module with specta payment API for Buy Now Pay Later. *Magento 2, PHP* [view](#)

